
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sent via email 
 
 

Dear  
 

Request for Information 

Information Governance & Records Management Department 
1st Floor  

Magnitude House 
New Hythe Lane  

Aylesford  
Kent  

ME20 6WT 
 

Tel: 01795 514525 
 

Email: kmpt.infoaccess@nhs.net 
Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk 

 

I write further to your request FOI ID 44390 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: - 

Mental Health Beds 

Your request is set out below: 
 

Could you please provide and specify the number of beds for each sub-category that are listed in the Excel 
attached from columns D-AG, split by the following information: 

1.) Name of each hospital in your trust 
2.) Gender split (M/F/Mix) 

 
Please note that where the Hospital Site Gender is recorded as mixed means that there are several individual 
wards on that hospital site. The Trust has had no mixed gender wards since March 2023. 

 
The below data reflects how beds are recorded on our master patient electronic record, Rio at a point in time 
and may not reflect the total beds within a ward for example some could be closed for refurbishment. 

 
Please find a link to view the services we provide KMPT | Our services | Page 1 

 
  Available 

Beds 

Hospital Name Hospital Site 
Gender 

 
Total 

  ETHELBERT ROAD  Mix 9 
  FANT OAST  Mix 9 
  GREENACRES  Mix 17 
  GREENACRES 4/SAMPHIRE  Male 13 
  JASMINE CENTRE  Mix 16 
  LITTLEBROOK  Mix 45 
  MEDWAY HOSPITAL  Mix 24 
  PRIORITY HOUSE  Mix 70 
  RIVENDELL  Mix 10 
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  ROSEBUD CENTRE  Mix 10 
  ROSEWOOD MOTHER AND BABY UNIT  Female 8 
  ST MARTINS HOSPITAL  Mix 69 
  TARENTFORT CENTRE  Male 20 
  THANET MENTAL HEALTH UNIT  Mix 28 
  THE ALLINGTON CENTRE  Male 20 
  THE GROVE  Mix 8 
  TONBRIDGE ROAD  Mix 8 

TREVOR GIBBENS UNIT (TGU) Mix 66 
Grand Total  450 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am 
also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request. 

 
If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have 
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are 
not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a 
decision. 

 
Yours Sincerely 

 
 
 

On Behalf of 
The Information Governance Department 
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